SUSAN T. ERTMER

415 JACKSON STREET, P.O. BOX 2808

County Clerk OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54903-2808
OSHKOSH (920) 236-4890
FOX CITIES (920 727-2880
FAX (920) 303-3025
E-mail: countyclerk@co.winnebago.wi.us
Winnebago County
Office of the County Clerk
The Wave of the Future
NOTICE OF CLAIM
Date: April 27, 2018
To: Doug, Linda and Joan
Re: Claim from Progressive Insurance representing insured, Heather Akstulewicz, for

damage sustained to her vehicle making contact with a concrete sign support
located in the roadway by the Court House on January 22, 2018

This claim will be presented to the County Board at their May 15,

2018 meeting.



Barthels, Julie A

From: Mary L Farnsworth <MARY_L_VANDENBERG@progressive.com>

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 12:03 PM

To: Barthels, Julie A

Cc: AKSTULEWICZ26@GMAIL.COM

Subject: Vehicle Damage Claim Request

Attachments: Akstulewicz 017.jpg; Akstulewicz 009.jpg; Akstulewicz 010.jpg; Akstulewicz 011.jpg;

Akstulewicz 012.jpg; Akstulewicz 013.jpg; Akstulewicz 014.jpg; Akstulewicz 015.jpg;
Akstulewicz 016.jpg; 18-3504258 Police Report.docx; 18-3504258 Repair Estimate.pdf

PROGRESSIVE

SRS IR LTI TS $ 8000

Dear Julie Barthels,

Thank you for taking the time to speak with me today regarding this claim. I am copying Progressive
insured, Heather Akstulewicz, on this email so that she can have this information for her records.

As we discusssed, our insured would like to have Winnebago County address the damages to her vehicle
which resulted from her vehicle making contact with a concrete sign support which was in the roadway at
the Winnebago County Courthouse on January 22, 2018.

The Oshkosh Police Department did respond to the scene of this accident and determined that the
Winnebago County would be responsible for addressing our insureds vehicle. I have attached to this email
a copy of the police report, and an estimate for the vehicles damages as well as photos of our insured'’s
vehicle damages.

Our insured’s contact information is below, please note that Winnebago County should follow up with her
directly moving forward:

Name: Heather Akstulewicz

Phone: (920) 637-1305

Email: AKSTULEWICZ26@GMAIL.COM
Address: 717 STATE STREET

MENASHA, WI 54952

Please contact me with any questions or concerns you may have. For easy reference, I have listed your
claim number, my telephone number, and my hours of availability below.

Progressive claim number is: 18-3504258

Sincerely, 0K s s e

Mary L Farnsworth | Central Claims Representaive

PO Box 512926 | Los Angeles, CA 90051

WINNEBAGO COUNTY
CLERKS QFFICE

WINNEBAGO, WI |































Printed by: smmilier

Printed dateftime: 2/28/18 939

OSHKOSH POLICE DEPARTMENT
420 JACKSON ST

OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54301
(920} 236-6700

Incident Report

Incident Number: OP18-002267

Incident Summary
incident Type: ACCIDENT
tnc Occurred Addresa:
fne Occuired Start:
Domiestie: N
Dther Agency:
Reporting Officer: LEHMAN, MARK
Case Status: CLOSED/ZEROQED Ciearance:
Jurisdiction:

01/22/2018 10:20
Bias Motivation:

NONE

215 JACKSGON ST, OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54901
Inc Deewrred End:

Report Type:
Sector/Beat:
Report Taken:
Subetance:
Reported Date/Time:

S112/WS14

G1/222018 10:25
Gang Related: N J

0172212018 10:28

Primary Assigned Officer:

Clearance Date/Time:  02/16/2018 11:18

Offenses

Statuce Code: ACCINF
Enhancers:

Statute Desc:
Counts: 1

ACCIDENT INFORMATION
Statute Severity:

Officers

Event Association
PRIMARY REPORTING QFFICER

Emp#
8315

Badges
5315

Name
LEHMAN, MARK

Squad¥

Persons Involved
Pursons: 1001

Event Assoclation: REPORTING PERSON

Name: AKSTULEWICZ, HEATHER L
DOB: 016/1977

Height: 56" - 5@ Weight: 115-115bs
Phone Type 1@ CELL Phone¥ 1: (920} 6371305
Phone Type 2: Fhonew 2:

Cecupation:

Verified by #1:

Person address(es)

Contact Date/Time: 01/2272018 1Q:30

Age: 40-40 Sex: FEMALE
Eye Color: BLUE

Ext t: 01/22/20

Ext2:

Race: WHITE
Hair Color: BLOMNDE

Employverigchaool:
Verified by ¥2:

Address: HOME ADDRESS, 717 STATE 5T, MENASHA, WIECONSIN 54952

Vehicles involved

Vehiclet: 0001

Event Assoc: INVOLVED IN ACCIDENT

Vehicle Type: A Year: 2016

VIN: 3YFBURHEZGP479605 Licensed#: 708VMS
Style: 4-DOOR Prim Color: GRAY
Statua DUTm: Status Value:

NCIC Date:

NGICH:

Vehicle Status:

Make: TOYOTA Model: COROLLA
State: W) Expires On:

Sec Color; Yet Colow:

Recovered Date: Recoverad Value:

NCIC Reporied By:

NCIC Cancelled:
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Printed by: smmiler 5 Page 24f2
Printed date/time:  2/28/18 9.38 Inc1dent Remd

OSHKOSH POLICE DEPARTMENT
420 JACKSON ST

OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54901

(820) 238-8700 Incident Mumber: OP18-002267

Narratives
ENTERED DATE/TIME: 1/22/2018 10:28:00
NARRATIVE TYPE: INITIAL NARRATIVE
SUBJECT: INITIAL BY LEHMAN (01/22/18
AUTHOR: LEHMAN, MARK

AGCCIDENT INFORMATION

On 01/22/2018, at 10:28 hrs., | was dispatched to 415 Jackson St. to the Winnebago County Court House parking
lot for an accident. On the southwest area of the parking lot, there is a section of parking that is reserved parking.
The county has some of the signs iabeling the parking stalls in sign holders which consist of buckets that were
filled in concrete and a post was set in the concrete and then the post has the sign attached to it that states
resarved parking. One of these chunks of concrete in the pail was positioned between some of the parking

stalls just nasth of the Orin King building. For some reason, the sign was missing 30 it was simply a blue plastic
five-gelion bucket with concrete and a pale that was approximately four or five feet long sticking cut of the
concrete. Heather Akstulewicz had just dropped a friend off at the courthouse and was pulling around in the
parking ot to exit, driving through some of these parking stalls and did not see the chunk ¢f concrete in the pail
with the post sticking cut. She claims it was tipped over due o the high winds that were eccurring today but it is
unknown whather that was the case or if she simply did not see it. Either way, her 2016 Toyota Corclia did hit the

post with the churk of concrete, it did chip the paint out of her front grill area and then when it rolled on its side, it
was puiled undameath the vehicie, and ended up getting stuck between the frant wheels under the frame. One of
the Winnebago County deputies from the courthouse was already oulside and assisting her in trying to get the
vehicte jacked up just to help her.

Ultimately, we were able to get the vehicle up far enocugh to get the congcrete chunk removed. She was
concerned about there being damage not anly to the paint on her newar vehicle but any potential damage that
had cccured from the concrete chunk underneath. Her vehicle had Wisconsin plate 708-VMS.

At this point, all | couid advise her was that | would document it under Complaint 18-2267. | gave her the report
number and advised hec to contact Winnebage County a3 it would appear thay would be respansible for the
signaga in this parking lot.

At this point, | have no other information. End of Rarrative.  sdl 02/14/2018
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KOLOSSO COLLISION & DETAIL ~ TIAUE “A U7 L“l‘;
R 3000 W. WISCONSIN AVE.
R APPLETON, Wi 54914
é) PHONE: (920) 738-3699 FAX: (920) 738-3690
AN I =1 FEDERAL ID 39-1208505
PN M S
[ ™K nn\}" A W0 \\}\ N\ “** PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE *** ]
/ U\‘ e
/
0\ @\* & R_) 01/22/2018 04:00 PM
Owner Q _ i
i N
2 Owner: Heather Akstulewicz
") Address: 717 Slate St Work/Day: (920)637-1305
%D City State Zip: Menasha, W 54052 FAX:
Inspection .
Inspection Date: 01/22/2018 03:59 PM Inspection Type:
Inspection Location: KOLOSSO COLLISION CENTER Contact:
Address: 3000 W. WISCONSIN AVE. Work/Day: (920)738-3699x
Home/Evening: (920)738-3666x
City State Zip: APPLETON, WI 54914 FAX: (920)738-3690x
Email: bodyshop@kolossotoyota.com
Primary Impact: Front Secondary Impact:
Appraiser Name: Phillip Forrest Appraiser License # :
(Reparer o ' .
Repairer: KOLOSSO COLLISION CENTER
Address: 3000 W. WISCONSIN AVE.
City State Zip: APPLETON, WI| 54914 %
Email: bodyshop@kolossoto oiﬁfug
Target Complete Date/Time: %66.0 .
 Vehicle )

2016 Toyota Corolla LE Premium 4 DR Sedan

4cyl Gasoline 1.8
Continuously Variable Tr

Lic.Plate:

Lic Expire:

Prod Date:

Veh Insp# :
Condition:

Ext. Color:

Ext. Refinish:
Ext. Paint Code:

Options

708VMS Lic State:
VIN: 5YFBURHE2GP479605
Mileage: 47,656
Mileage Type: Actual
Code: Y2134B
SLATE MET Int. Color:
Two-Stage Int. Refinish: Two-Stage
1F9 Int. Trim Code:

1st Row LCD Monitor(s)
Air Conditioning
Auxiliary Audio Input
Climate Control For A/C

2nd Row Head Airbags
Aluminum/Alioy Wheels
Bucket Seats

Cruise Control

AM/FM CD Player
Anti-Lock Brakes
Center Console
Daytime Running Lights

04/25/2018 01:23 PM
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20186 Toyola Coralla LE Premium 4 DR Sedan
Claym #

01/22/2018 04:00 PM

Driver Knee Airbag

Fog Lights

Heated Power Mirrors
Keyless Access System
LED Headlamps
Navigation System
Power Drivers Seat
Rear View Camera
Side Airbags

Stability Cntrl Suspensn
Theft Deterrent System
Tire Pressure Monitor

Dual Airbags

Head Airbags

High Definition Radio
Keyless Entry System
Lighted Entry System
Power Brakes

Power Moonroof

Rear Window Defroster
SiriusXM Satellite Radio
Strg Wheel Radio Control
Tilt & Telescopic Steer
Touch Screen Display

Electric Steering
Heated Front Seats
Intermittent Wipers
Keyless Ignition System
MP3 Decoder

Power Door Locks
Power Windows

Rem Trunk-L/Gate Release
Split Folding Rear Seat
Tachometer

Tinted Glass

Traction Cantrol System

Trip Computer Vinyl Seats Wireless Audio Streaming
Wireless Phone Connect
_Damages B
Line Op Guide MC Description MFR.Part No. Price ADJ% B% Hours R
Eront Bumper
1 1 6 Cover,Front Bumper Repair 2.5" SM
2 L 6 13 Cover Front Bumper Refinish 3.6 RF
2.5 Surface
0.8 Two-stage setup
0.5 Two-stage
3 RI 40 Grille,Fri Bumper Lwr R & i Assembly 14 SM
4 RI 1107 Brkt,Frt Bumper Sensor R & | Assembly 02 SM
5 RI 1013 Shield,Lower Air R & 1 Assembly 0.3 SM
6 RI 95 Filler, Front Bumper LT R & | Assembly 0.3 SM
7 Ri 96 Filler,Front Bumper RT R & | Assembly 0.3 SM
Manual Entries
8 8B M03 Flex Additive Sublet Repair $5.00* RF
9 SB  M60 Hazardous Waste Removal  Sublst Repair $3.00" SM
10 L M66 Color Sand And Buff Refinish 1.0* RF
10 ltems
MC Message
13 INCLUDES 0.6 HOURS FIRST PANEL TWO-STAGE ALLOWANGE
Eﬁswtm«latme fotq_l é_éﬁt_ries o )
Paint & Materials 4.6 Hours @ $40.00 $184.00
Parts & Material Total $184.00
Tax on Parts & Material @ 5.000% _$9.20
Labor Rate Replace Repair Hrs Total Hrs
Hrs
Sheet Metal (SM) $60.00 2.5 2.5 5.0 $300.00
Mech/Elec (ME) $105.00
Frame (FR) $75.00
Refinish (RF) $60.00 4.6 46 $276.00
Labor Total 9.6 Hours $576.00
Tax on Labor @ 5.000% $28.80
Sublet Repairs $8.00
Tax on Sublet @ 5.000% $0.40

04725/2018 01:23 PM
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2016 Toyola Coralia LE Prenmium 4 OR Sedan

Claim # 01/22/2018 04:00 PM

Gross Total $806.40
Net Total $806.40

Alternate Parts Y/00/00/00/00/00 CUM 00/00/00/00/00 Zip Code: 54914 Audatex Host
SPPL Yes Zip Code: 54914 Default
Rate Name Default

Audatex Estimating 8.0.414 ES 04/25/2018 01:23 PM REL 8.0.414 DT 11/01/2017 DB 04/08/2018
© 2018 Audatex North America, Inc.

1.1 HRS WERE ADDED TO THIS ESTIMATE BASED ON AUDATEX'S TWO-STAGE REFINISH FORMULA.

THIS ESTIMATE HAS BEEN PREPARED BASED ON THE USE OF ONE OR MORE REPLACEMENT
PARTS SUPPLIED BY A SOURCE OTHER THAN THE MANUFACTURER OF YOUR MOTOR
VEHICLE. WARRANTIES APPLICABLE TO THESE REPLACEMENT PARTS ARE PRQOVIDED BY
THE MANUFACTURER OR DISTRIBUTOR OF THE REPLACEMENT PARTS RATHER THAN BY THE
MANUFACTURER OF YOUR MOTOR VEHICLE.

Op Codes
* = User-Entered Value A = Labor Matches System Assigned Rates E = Replace OEM
NG = Replace NAGS EC = Replace Economy OE = Replace PXN OE Srpls
UE = Replace OE Surplus ET = Partial Replace Labor EP = Replace PXN
EU = Replace Recycled TE = Partial Replace Price PM= Replace PXN Reman/Rebit
UM= Replace Reman/Rebuilt L = Refinish PC = Replace PXN Reconditioned
UC = Replace Reconditioned TT = Two-Tone SB = Sublet Repair
N = Additional Labor BR = Blend Refinish | = Repair
IT = Partial Repair CG= Chipguard RI = R & | Assembly
P = Check AA = Appearance Allowance RP = Related Prior Damage
This report contains proprietary information of Audatex and may not be disclosed to any third party (other than
(‘ the insured, claimant and others on a need to know basis in order to effectuate the claims process) without
A uda tex Audatex's prior written consent.

AUDATEX is a trademark owned by Audatex North America, Inc. All rights reserved.

o Solerd compdig —
—-——-—J © 2018 Audatex North America, Inc. SOLefO
o —
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